-

From:

Sent: 21 February 2007 16:44

To:

Subject: FW: :/Donovan Response draft - confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Greetings - One of the actions from the teleconference today was that | would alert you to the
suggestion from Mr Donovan that a UK newspaper might be running a story this weekend based on
material from Donovan relating to ' North Sea safety allegations. Below is

draft proposal re a response statement. : _

| understand that you have been added to the attendee list for the call on Friday afternoon, which will
give you the latest position in advance of the weekend.

()

~gards
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